
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. James Barron, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE:  MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday, April 11, at 3:40 p.m. in 
the South Conference Room of the City College Health Science Building (CCHS 206). 
 
I. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
II. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  March 28 
 
III. CHANCELLOR REPORT 
 
IV. PROVOST REPORT 
 
V. OTHER REPORTS 
 
VI. ITEM FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 61 Programs to be placed on moratorium as a result of Program Alignment. 
 
VII. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Approved by UCC 11/7/18 & held for Program Alignment 
Item 28  GPHY 222 Introduction to Economic Geography.  Delete course. 
Item 28.a  GPHY 240 Landscape and People of North America.  Delete course. 

 
VIII. ITEM – SECOND READING 
 

Item 58  Revised General Education Learning Outcomes.  Submitted by the Gen Ed 
Committee.  (Revised 3/29/19) 

 
IX ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 62  Old Courses Deleted from 2019-2020 Catalog. 
 

Item 63  Academic Senate policy regarding syllabi for General Education courses. 
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X. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 

A.  Annual Review of Administrators by Faculty:  Ad Hoc Committee Members 
 

XI. OLD BUSINESS 
 
XII. NEW BUSINESS 
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